Mental Health & Addictions Council

Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, March 26, 2019
4:30 - 6:30PM
Crisis Walk-In Clinic

Members Attending: Jennifer Fraga, Teresa Melville, Gabi Graebert-Rodriquez, Brad Sargent, Adam Levin

Members Unexcused: Sean Syrek, Elmer Morris

Members Excused: Pam Pierce, Tony Mann, Melissa McGriff

Staff Attending: Mary Rumbaugh, Natalie Spilman

Guests: Michele Veenker, Erin Schwartz

Item	Discussion	Action/Follow up
Call to Order, Establish Quorum (7 members), Approval of Minutes - President	 Teresa called the meeting to order at 4:52 pm and no quorum. Introductions were done. Quorum was not established, January & February minutes will be presented in April. 	
Committee Reports -	 Advocacy/Legislative Committee - Michele asked about how the meeting went regarding SB137. Mary advised that counties sent letters opposing the bill. She said the bill did not move out of the committee. She advised that if they don't go to work session's bill usually dies. Mary advised that she testified at OHA's budget meeting specific to BH and the importance of county safety net services. Mary talked about SB763 and read what the Clackamas County lobbyist had written. NAMI is working on this bill to define verbiage re: civil commitment and what "danger to self & others and imminent danger means. There was discussion regarding a farm bill and that it includes verbiage regarding SNAP benefits. NAMI is taking a stance nationally regarding ERPO and not taking guns due to certain diagnosis. Teresa talked about a bill regarding marijuana tax paying for treatment and how the state ended up using the tax money to fill the budget gap rather that for treatment. Nominating Committee - Natalie advised there were a few applicants. They have been unable to attend a meeting yet. Natalie advised that she will take nomination for MAL to replace Sunny's position. Sub-Committee - Adding Suicide prevention Coalition Update as a permanent agenda item. 	Natalie will email for MAL nomination and final voting for Michele's 2 nd term.

Suicide Prevention Coalition Listening Session Findings - Erin Schwartz	Erin presented on the results from all the community listening sessions they did. There were 19 session in total done. These findings are helping to guide the next steps of the Suicide Prevention Coalition. She went through each of the major categories that they narrowed all the answers down to. The Coalition just voted on which category they were going to focus on first. • Risk • Health • Demographics • Social Influence • Treatment & Services • Social Dynamics • Individual Experience • Prevention • Information • Access & Coordination • Additional Risk factor • Provide new way	
Yellow Ribbon Event - Brad Sargent	Brad advised that the event is on June 1st-2 nd in Clackamas at the Community College. Brad will send invite/registration for tabling only. This event is not open to civilians other that community providers who are tabling their services. This is a pre-deployment event.	
Round Table	 Teresa - DOC is moving to reduce office burnout and moving to provide sensory rooms for officers. Mary advised to research move on trauma informed perspective. Michele - she advised that NAMI is starting up 2 new classes Brad - Yellow Ribbon Event Adam - None Gabi - Gabi said she was curious about how the suicide prevention coalition will work out Jennifer - Advised that the American Foundation for Suicide Prevention is doing a walk at Coffee Creek. She will send information 	
Recap; Summarize action items; Agenda item suggestion - All	Meeting adjourned at 6:30pm	
Next Meeting Date and Location	Tuesday, April 23, 2019 from 4:30-6:30 pm at Clackamas MHC (Formerly Riverstone) Dinner will be served. Please RSVP to Natalie Spilman at nataliespi@co.clackamas.or.us or (503) 742-5924.	